

Distr.
LIMITED

E/ESCWA/ICTD/2009/12/Add.6
14 December 2009
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

()

09-0547

.....

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

/

-

.....

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

-

.....

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

()

..... -
..... / -
..... -
..... -
..... -
.....

.....(-) -
..... -
.....() -
.....(-) -
..... -
.....(-) -
..... -

()
(-)
(MICTC)

-

-

.
:

.
.

.

/

" "

.

/

.

"

"

/

"

"

-

/

"

"

:

()
()

()

() :
()

- -

-

:

()

-
-
-
-
-

-

-

<http://www.ijma3.org> ()

<http://www.pca.org.lb> ()

<http://www.wit.org.lb> ()

<http://www.fondationsaradar.org> ()

<http://www.itialebanon.org> ()

November 1, 2008 <http://www.hatiftelecom.com/news/lebanon.html> ()

(-)

'	'	'	()
'	'	'	()
'	'	'	()
'	'	'	

: _____

%	%	
%	%	
%	%	
%	%	

: _____

<http://www.arabadvisors.com> ()

<http://www.tra.gov.lb/Market-reports> ()

الجدول ٣ - أنواع استخدام الهاتف النقال (٢٠٠٨)

: _____

_____ -

الجدول ٤ - انتشار الإنترنت في لبنان (٢٠٠٥-٢٠٠٧)

			()
			()
			()
			()
			()
			()

: _____

_____ -

<http://www.tra.gov.lb/Market-reports> ()

<http://www.mpt.gov.lb> ()

<http://www.tra.gov.lb/Market-reports> ()

<http://www.businessmonitor.com> ()

- -

/ -

: .

•

.

:

•

.

:

•

:

•

.

:

•

.

:

•

.

:

•

.

(ICT Connectivity)

-

.

.

-

:

•

•

"

"

"

"

•

•

_____ -

	()
	()
	()
	() ISDN
	() ISDN
	() ISDN

_____ :

/

(HSPA)

_____ -

/

/

(Wi-Fi & WiMAX)

E-North

()

/

-

:

:CADMOS •

/

/

:BERYTAR •

/

/

-

-

-

/

:

.(www.informs.gov.lb)

- -

-

(www.libanpost.com.lb)

ecomleb.org customs.gov.lb omsar.gov.lb informs.gov.lb

-

() Ecomleb

-

-

-

(statistics for 2006-2007) <http://www.crdp.org> ()

<http://www.crdp.org> ()

/ () /

Woopra

iFusion

MEHE ()

Ministry of Economy and Trade ()

Ministry of Economy and Trade ()

<http://www.woopra.com> ()

- -

/ .

-

EcomLeb

/

/

Ecomleb

-

:

()

- : •
- : •
- : •
- : •

-

() :

()

()

()

<http://206.131.241.189/acb5/stores/4/Security.aspx> ()

<http://www.isaca-lebanon.org> ()

Ecomleb

()

) .(/)

(/)

(/

(.1b)

<http://www.omsar.gov.lb/Cultures/en-US/Publications/Guides> ()

Interactive forms are electronic document templates or forms that the user can use to enter information in specific () spaces on the template/form to print the form in a properly organized manner.

<http://www.beryttech.org> ()

- -

-

-

-

.()

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

- -

.

.

.

-

-

_____ ()

_____ ()

_____ ()

.

.

"

"

.

.

_____ ()
<http://www.ecomleb.org>

(statistics for 2006-2007) <http://www.crdp.org> ()

MEHE ()

- -

_____ ()

" "

_____ -

www.public-health.gov.lb

:

-
-
-
-
-
-

_____ -

_____ -

- -

:

:

:

•

•

•

:

.

-

:

:CanReg

•

:

•

:

•

.

-

-

-

-

:

www.yamli.com

.www.destinationlebanon.gov.lb

()

(/)

" "

(,)

-
-
-

-

-

:

:

-
-
-

:

:

ISDN

:

DSL

-
-
-
-
-

)

.(...

:

:

- -

:

•

-

-

:

()

:

/

/

•

/ ,

/

/

/

•

•

:

•

•

:

•

•

-

:

•

•

Dr. Ammar, W., 2009. Health Beyond Politics. Beirut: WHO ()

<http://www.economy.gov.lb> ()

- -

-

(-)

-

		*					

:
*

-

-

-

()	
-	%
-	%
-	% ,
-	% , -
-	% ,

<http://www.customs.gov.lb> ()

http://www.indexmundi.com/lebanon/gdp_real_growth_rate.html ()

- -

.

-

:

.

-
-
-
-
-
-

.

“The National e-Strategy for Lebanon Project” UNDP, OMSAR.(2003).
)<http://www.omsar.gov.lb/Cultures/en-US/Publications/Strategies/Pages/National%20eStrategy.aspx>(.1

The World Bank: Key Development Data and Statistics (for Lebanon) .2

http://www.omsar.gov.lb/Cultures/en-US/Publications/Strategies/Pages/EGov_Strategy08.aspx “E-Government Strategy 2008”, OMSAR (2008), .3

“Beirut Internet Exchange” The Beirut-IX (2007),<http://www.beirutix.net> .4

“The Broadband Manifesto” Broadband Lebanon (2009),
<http://broadbandlebanon.org/Index.aspx?pageid=2> .5

“VISION” Ijma3, Union of ARAB ICT Associations (2009),
<http://www.ijma3.org/Templates/InsideTemplate.aspx?PostingId=276> .6

“About The PCA” Professional Computer Association Lebanon,
http://www.pca.org.lb/Abt_Profile.asp .7

Women Information Technology, <http://www.wit.org.lb> .8

“E-CARAVAN” Fondation Saradar (2006),
http://www.fondationsaradar.org/english/programmes/phoenix/project_en.php .9

Internet Traders Lebanon S.A.R.L, <http://www.itialebanon.org> .10

“Lebanon: Disagreement over Telecom Privatisation” World Dialogue on Regulation for Network
<http://www.regulateonline.org/content/view/1108/40/Economies> (2008), .11

<http://www.tvover.net/2009> .12

“Arab Advisors Group Strategic Research Service” Arab Advisors Group (2007),
[http://www.arabadvisors.com/publishedreports.htm?filter1\[\]=Lebanon](http://www.arabadvisors.com/publishedreports.htm?filter1[]=Lebanon) .13

“Market Reports” Telecommunications Regulatory Authority,<http://www.tra.gov.lb/Market-reports> .14

Nahar Net, <http://www.naharnet.com> .15

Ministry of Telecommunications - Lebanon, <http://www.mpt.gov.lb> .16

“Internet Rates” Government Portal for Information and Forms (2009),
http://www.informs.gov.lb/EN/Main/Internet_Rates.asp? .17

“Internet Line” OGERO, Telecom (2009),<http://www.ogero.gov.lb/Published/EN/Internetline1.html> .18

“Investment in Lebanon” Connexus Consulting International (2004),
<http://www.connexusco.com/publications.htm> .19

Database” Mafhoum A Concept (2009),<http://www.mafhoum.com>“ .20

“Jafet Library” American University of Beirut (2009),<http://wwwlb.aub.edu.lb/~webjafet> .21

“Statistics 2006-2007” Ministry of Education and Higher Education, http://www.crdp.org	. ٢٢
Infopro Management (2007). Presentation "R&D "Lebanon Opportunities - Business Information" Potential in ICT: Case Lebanon" by Hassan Diab, American University of Beirut, November 2003.	. ٢٣
Information System Audit and Control Organization, http://www.isaca-lebanon.org	. ٢٤
“E-Commerce Lebanon” Ministry of Economy and Trade, http://www.ecomleb.org	. ٢٥
“Library Directory” American University of Beirut (2009), http://www.aub.edu.lb/lbdr	. ٢٦
“Guides” Office of the Minister of State for Administrative Reform (2009), http://www.omsar.gov.lb/Cultures/en-US/Publications/Guides/	. ٢٧
Berytech Technology Pole (2009), http://www.berytch.org	. ٢٨
“Value Added Tax”, Ministry of Finance of the Lebanese Republic (2009), http://www.finance.gov.lb	. ٢٩
Lebanese GIS Portal, http://www.gislebanon.gov.lb	. ٣٠
“IS promotional Activities, Mediterranean Countries” ESIS knowledge Base: ISPO information http://www.eu-esis.org/esis2prom/synthMED5.htm Service (2000),	. ٣١
“iBANK” Fransabank (2009), https://ebanking.fransabank.com	. ٣٢
Council for Development and Reconstruction, 2004 report, http://www.cdr.gov.lb/indexe.html	. ٣٣
“Publications, student Reports” Lebanese American University, http://csrd.lau.edu.lb/Publications/StudentReports/Education%20in%20Lebanon.htm	. ٣٤
Ministry of Education, Lebanon (2009), http://www.schoolnet.edu.lb	. ٣٥
Press Reference, http://www.pressreference.com/Ky-Ma/Lebanon.html	. ٣٦
IPI “Media in Lebanon: Reporting on a National Divide”, December 2006	. ٣٧
“Tayyar.org” Alexa Internet, 2009, http://www.alexa.com	. ٣٨
Ammar, W. 2009. “Health Beyond Politics, Beirut: WHO	. ٣٩
Ministry of Economy and Trade, Lebanon, http://www.economy.gov.lb	. ٤٠
Millennium Development Goals Monitor, http://www.mdgmonitor.org	. ٤١
Lebanon Information Society Action Plan Paper 2003, http://www.omsar.gov.lb	. ٤٢
Lebanon Information Society Position Paper 2003, http://www.omsar.gov.lb	. ٤٣
“Lebanon”, Business Monitor International (2009), http://www.businessmonitor.com	. ٤٤
“Statistics” Customs Administration of Lebanon (2009), http://www.customs.gov.lb	. ٤٥

- -

“Lebanon-GDP: Real Growth Rate” (2009), . ٤٦
http://www.indexmundi.com/lebanon/gdp_real_growth_rate.html